
From: Vicki Sandler
To: Mike Nitido; Tyler Moore; Mona Tierney-Lloyd; Alex Kronauer; Nick Gilmore; jennifer.chamberlin@engie.com;

David Getts; Marcie A. Milner; Ian Calkins; Johnny Key; Kavulla, Travis; George Waidelick;
ian.d.white@shell.com; Greg Bass; Jim Staggs; Greg Patterson; Pete Ewen; Mark Hartman; Court Rich; Cem
Turhal; Andrew L. McNichol

Cc: "Clinton R. Wasser, CPA   <mailto:clint@wassercpa.com> Wasser"
Subject: NOTICE of 9/10/2024 12-2pm mst/pacific for AZISA Annual General Members and Newly Elected Board of

Directors Meeting at Copperstate Consulting offices
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 1:00:46 PM
Attachments: CAISO Tariff Analysis (08-05-2024).xlsx

Untitled attachment 01258.htm

This is Notice of the AZISA Annual General Members and Directors meeting to be held
9/10/2024 at noon- 2pm pacific/mst at 3033 N Central Ave 9th floor. 
When you arrive, please text Ian Calkins at 6027390874 to escort you up. 
We will have lunch, proceed to a discussion and have a Directors, then Members vote on
going forward. Andrew, legal counsel, will be in attendance if there are questions.

There are a few items to note:

1- I am not sure what initiated the Commission to submit this proposed order to close all retail
competition dockets and I suspect some of our members will comment. "This is a courtesy
email to inform you that the document linked below has been filed in Docket No. RE-00000A-
18-0405 [Arizona Corporation Commission] that you are following: Procedural Order -
Directing the Administrative Closure of the Docket

Docket Description:In the matter of possible modifications to the Arizona Corporation
Commission's Retail Electric Competition Rules. The filing has not yet been approved and
could be rejected or recoded by Docket Control. You will not receive another email if this
occurs. Any such status change will be viewable on eDocket."

2-Here is the latest on the CAISO tariff:
 A recording of the workshop is on the WIEB landing page, as well as the slide deck and the
Stakeholder Comment Template. These are all located towards the bottom of the page under
the “Past Meetings" section. The comment period will be open for two weeks and close on
August 19th. Please submit written comments to:
comments@WestWidePathwaysInitiative.org
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HL Tariff Analysis

		 



																DRAFT for Discussion Purposes Only



										Current State				Future State
Integrated Tariff Model for Step 2.0/2.5

						Section				Current = Joint

						#		Section Name		Step 1 Change = Primary				Shared		RO Authority		CAISO Authority				Comments

						1		 Definitions and Interpretation 		Joint / Primary				Shared

						2		 Access to the California ISO Controlled Grid 		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						3		 Local Furnishing Other Tax Exempt Bond Facility Financing		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						4		 Roles and Responsibilities 		Not Primary				Shared

						5		 Black Start and System Restoration 		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						6		 Communications 		Joint / Primary						RO Authority		Call out @ sub section level for CAISO

						7		 System Operations Under Normal and Emergency Conditions 		Not Primary						RO Authority		Call out @ sub section level for CAISO

						8		 Ancillary Services 		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						9		 Outages		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						10		 Metering		Joint / Primary						RO Authority		Call out @ sub section level for CAISO

						11		 California ISO Settlements and Billing		Joint / Primary						RO Authority		Call out @ sub section level for CAISO

						12		 Creditworthiness 		Joint / Primary				Shared

						13		 Dispute Resolution		Joint / Primary				Shared

						14		 Uncontrollable Force, Indemnity, Liabilities, and Penalties		Joint / Primary				Shared

						15		 Regulatory Filings 		Not Primary				Shared

						16		 Existing Contracts 		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						17		 Transmission Ownership Rights (TORs)		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						19		 Reliability Coordinator 		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						20		 Confidentiality 		Joint / Primary				Shared

						22		 Miscellaneous 		Joint / Primary						RO Authority		Call out @ sub section level for CAISO

						23		 Categories of Transmission Capacity 		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						24		 Comprehensive Transmission Planning Process		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						25		 Interconnection of Generating Units and Facilities 		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						26		 Transmission Rates and Charges		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						27		 California ISO Markets and Processes 		Joint / Primary						RO Authority		Call out @ sub section level for CAISO

						28		Inter-Scheduling Coordinator Trades		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						29		 Energy Imbalance Market 		Joint / Primary						RO Authority

						30		Bid and Self-Schedule Submission in California ISO Markets 		Joint / Primary						RO Authority		Call out @ sub section level for CAISO

						31		Day-Ahead Market 		Joint / Primary						RO Authority		Call out @ sub section level for CAISO

						33		Extended Day-Ahead Market		Joint / Primary						RO Authority

						34		Real-Time Market		Joint / Primary						RO Authority		Call out @ sub section level for CAISO

						35		 Market Validation and Price Correction		Joint / Primary						RO Authority		Call out @ sub section level for CAISO

						36		 Congestion Revenue Rights 		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						37		 Rules of Conduct 		Joint / Primary						RO Authority		Call out @ sub section level for CAISO

						38		 Market Monitoring		Joint / Primary						RO Authority		Call out @ sub section level for CAISO

						39		 Market Power Mitigation Procedures 		Joint / Primary						RO Authority		Call out @ sub section level for CAISO

						40		 Resource Adequacy Demonstration for Scheduling Coordinators in the CAISO Balancing Authority Area 		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						41		Procurement of Reliability Must-Run Resources		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						42		 Adequacy of Facilities to Meet Applicable Reliability Criteria 		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						43A		 Capacity Procurement Mechanism		Not Primary								CAISO Authority

						44		 Flexible Ramping Product 		Joint / Primary						RO Authority		Call out @ sub section level for CAISO
































































































































































































































































































































































Vicki Sandler
vickisandler@gmail.com
602-625-7879
Exec Dir AZISA
Vickisandler.com













On Aug 1, 2024, at 2:43 PM, Vicki Sandler <vickisandler@gmail.com> wrote:

Good News! The ACC has approved the Amendment passed by the Members to Reinstate and Ratify past actions. Also, I filed the 2024 Annual Report, so the AZISA is in active status. I will provide some background info before the Sept. 10 Annual Meeting. I am still seeking a conference room for lunch and for us to meet. Thanks.
<Screenshot 2024-08-01 at 2.39.56 PM.png><Screenshot 2024-08-01 at 2.39.11 PM.png>


Vicki Sandler
vickisandler@gmail.com
602-625-7879
Exec Dir AZISA
Vickisandler.com













On Jul 25, 2024, at 2:09 PM, Vicki Sandler <vickisandler@gmail.com> wrote:

Thanks to all of you who attended today’s special meeting. 

Here are the draft minutes of the Meeting. 





<AZISA Board Meeting Minutes rev(July 25, 2024).docx>


The approved Amendment to the Articles, attached below, will be filed at the ACC and AZISA will be reinstated to active status and I will file the 2023 Annual Report.



<AZISA Amendment to Articles of Incorporation (July 25, 2024).docx>


At the September 10, 2024 12-2pm Annual General Members and Newly Elected Board Meeting, we will discuss the future role of AZISA and whether its purpose can be met in today’s regulatory environment. In person attendance is desirable. If you cannot join as a Board or general member, here is the zoom link.



				Join our Cloud HD Video Meeting
us02web.zoom.us

		












<zoom.ico>				













IF YOU CAN PROVIDE A MEETING LOCATION TO HAVE LUNCH AND HOLD THE MEETING, PLEASE SEND ME A SEPARATE EMAIL. THANKS!








On Jul 24, 2024, at 6:50 AM, Vicki Sandler <vickisandler@gmail.com> wrote:

See you folks on zoom Wed., tomorrow at 11 pacific/mst!

On Jul 17, 2024, at 3:49 PM, Vicki Sandler <vickisandler@gmail.com> wrote:

In about a week, we will meet Thursday, 7/25, via zoom 11-12 pacific/mst. Link below.				Join our Cloud HD Video Meeting
us02web.zoom.us
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The legal counsel, Kutak Rock, used in the past, has issued an opinion on the steps to take next. Andrew McNichol, Atty, will attend the meeting and answer any questions.










				Join our Cloud HD Video Meeting
us02web.zoom.us
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His opinion is below. 


In essence, the board will need a quorum of a majority of the 9 board members to vote on an Amendment to the Articles to reinstate AZISA as active from September 2023 and to ratify past actions. Andrew has prepared a draft Amendment and recommends that AZISA be extended in perpetuity until an action is take to dissolve AZISA. Additionally, ACC and FERC approval would be needed if there were a vote to dissolve. Otherwise AZISA could be extended for a year or more, depending on the vote, to see what the new Commissioners interest will be in retail choice going forward in 2025. The recommended Amendment that the board ultimately decides upon will then be presented to all Members. The Members will meet next and there needs to be a quorum and a 2/3 vote of the members present to approve or deny the recommended Amendment. See picture of all Members document below. If denied, the board will need to vote on a different Amendment. In all cases, ratifying past actions is needed and the term going forward can be dealt with in the other documents. Andrew can explain in greater detail if there are questions. 











<Screenshot 2024-07-17 at 3.32.02 PM.png>





<AZISA revMember Consent to Adopt Amendment to Articles of Incorporation.docx>





<AZISA Board Meeting Minutes (July 25, 2024).docx>








<AZISA Amendment to Articles of Incorporation (July 25, 2024).docx>








<AZISAmemberslistjune2023-24.doc>





PLEASE PLAN TO ATTEND TO ENSURE A QUORUM AND THAT THE BOARD AND MEMBERS HAVE AN OPPORTUNITY FOR FULL DISCUSSION ON THE FUTURE OF AZISA.




















Vicki Sandler
vickisandler@gmail.com
602-625-7879
Exec Dir AZISA
Vickisandler.com






























